
Holly Rachel Smith
Assistant General Counsel
Exelon Corporation

100 Constellation Way
Suite 500C
Baltimore, MD 21202
(410) 470-3713
(410) 470-2600 Fax
Holly.Smith@exeloncorp.com

July 19, 2016

Administrative Law Judge Susan D. Colwell
Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission
Office of Administrative Law Judge
PO Box 3265
Harrisburg, PA 17105-3265

Re: Petition of PPL Electric Utilities Corporation; ExGen Statement of No Position
Regarding Partial Settlement

Docket No. P-2016-2526627

Dear ALJ Colwell:

This transmittal is to advise that Exelon Generation, LLC does not take a position on the Partial
Settlement in the above-referenced proceeding. In addition, as previously advised, ExGen is not
filing a reply brief today.

Please contact me should you have questions and in advance of any disclosure at (410) 470-
3713.  Thank you.

Very truly yours,

/s/ H. Rachel Smith

cc: Certificate of Service and Secretary Chiavetta via Electronic Filing



BEFORE THE
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Petition of PPL Electric Utilities
Corporation for Approval of a Default
Service Program and Procurement Plan
for the Period June 1, 2017 through May
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:
:
:
:

P-2016-2526627

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I certify that I have served a true and correct copy of this letter regarding partial settlement by e-
mail and/or first-class mail, upon the persons addressed below:

Paul E. Russell
Kimberly A. Klock
PPL Services Corporation
Two North Ninth Street
Allentown, PA 18101
perussekk@pplweb.com
kklock@pplweb.com
(for PPL Electric Utilities Corporation)

David B. MacGregor
Michael W. Hassell
Christopher T. Wright
Post & Schell, P.C.
17 North Second Street, 12th Floor
Harrisburg, PA 17101-1601
dmacgregor@postschell.com
mhassell@postschell.com
cwright@postschell.com
(for PPL Electric Utilities Corporation)

Gina L.Lauffer
PA Public Utility Commission
Bureau of Investigation & Enforcement
PO Box 3265
Harrisburg, PA 17105-3265
ginlaugger@pa.gov
(for PAPUC Bureau of Investigation &
Enforcement)

Aron J. Beatty, Esquire
Brandon J. Pierce
Office of Consumer Advocate
555 Walnut St 5th Fl  Forum Place
Harrisburg, PA  17101-1923
abeatty@paoca.org
bpierce@paoca.org
(for Office of Consumer Advocate)

Steven C. Gray, Esquire
Office of Small Business Advocate
300 North Second Street Suite 202
Harrisburg, PA  17101

Todd S. Stewart Esquire
Hawke Mckeon and Sniscak LLP
100 North Tenth Street
Harrisburg , PA  17101



sgray@pa.gov
(for Office of Small Business Advocate)

tssteward@hmslegal.com
(For NEXTERA Energy Power Marketing
LLC)

Kenneth L. Mickens, Esquire
316 Yorkshire Drive
Harrisburg, PA 17111
Kmickens11@verizon.net
(for Sustainable Energy Fund of Central
Eastern Pennsylvania)

Charles E. Thomas III Esquire
Thomas Niesen & Thomas LLC
212 Locust Street Suite 600
Harrisburg, PA  17101
Cet3@tntlawfirm.com
(For Noble Americas Energy Solutions LLC)

Pamela C. Polacek
Adeolu Bakare
Alessandra L. Hylander
Mcnees Wallace & Nurick
100 Pine Street
Po Box 1166
Harrisburg, PA  17108
ppolacek@mwn.com
abakare@mwn.com
ahylander@mwn.com
(for PPL Industrial Customer Alliance)

Daniel Clearfield, Esquire
Deanne M. O’Dell, Esquire
Eckert Seamans Cherin & Mellott
213 Market Street - 8th Floor
Harrisburg PA  17101
dodell@eckertseamans.com
dclearfield@eckertseamans.com
(For RESA)

Patrick M. Cicero, Esquire
Elizabeth R. Marx, Esquire
Joline Price, Esquire
118 Locust Street
Harrisburg, PA 17101

Respectfully,

/s/ H. Rachel Smith
Assistant General Counsel
100 Constellation Way, Suite 500C
Baltimore, MD  21202
Telephone:  (410) 470-3158
holly.smith@exeloncorp.com

Attorney for Exelon Generation Company,
LLC

Dated: July 19, 2016


